

From: Mathur, Rajat (Appropriations)
Sent: Thu, 3 Apr 2025 19:37:07 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST); Schmoll, Joseph (OST)
Subject: C-UAS authorities / coordination with DOD

You don't often get email from rajat_mathur@appro.senate.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

I'd like to request a briefing with the relevant experts in OST who work on Counter-UAS coordination between FAA and OST regarding 130i coordination with DOD. We've previously talked to FAA about what they do, but we were told OST is involved when there are multi-modal issues. This briefing would be with me and Ranking Member Gillibrand's personal office staff. Below are some specific questions we'd like addressed at the briefing. Please let me know a good time next week to discuss.

- Can you walk us through the 10 USC 130i coordination process at DOT, including timelines?
- How many DOD facilities have an approved 130i package that includes PNT jamming technology?
- Can pre-coordination be done to the extent that it eliminates the need for coordination during a real world UAS incident? If so, how many DOD covered assets/facilities have moved this far?
- What limitations are there to an approved 130i package?
- How has coordination with DOD evolved over the past 18 months?
- How does the approval process differ for training exercises?

Rajat Mathur

Democratic Staff

U.S. Senate Committee on Appropriations

Subcommittee on Transportation, Housing and

Urban Development, and Related Agencies

(b)(6)

Rajat_Mathur@appro.senate.gov

From: Noriega, Megan (Commerce)
Sent: Mon, 10 Mar 2025 18:13:11 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST); Bell, David (NHTSA); Lucia, Bill (Commerce)
Subject: CAFE Standards/CBO chat

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Microsoft Teams [Need help?](#)

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: (b)(6)

Passcode: (b)(6)

Dial in by phone

(b)(6) United States, Tacoma

[Find a local number](#)

Phone conference ID: (b)(6)

For organizers: [Meeting options](#) | [Reset dial-in PIN](#)
